

TCRCC Meeting Minutes – May 28, 2022 22 members present

President – Vince Hoechten Meeting called to order on 5/28/2022 at 9:05 am.

Treasurer - Todd Nolte - The March/April 2022 treasurer's reports were presented and approved.

Upcoming Events

- Big bird June 11th
- Pattern Competition June 25th 26th, Practice on June 24th.
- Cubs and Cousins October 15th
- Fun Fly June 18th with NASA at our field. Glen Pope is the lead.
- Night Fly Saturday July 2.

Items discussed at the April meeting:

- Several members were recognized as volunteering a great deal of their time making repairs and improvements to our facilities and equipment. A big thanks goes out to Robert Bowling, Keith Boydston, Roland Gardner, Glen Pope, Todd Nolte, and Glenn Murphy. Volunteers are critical to the success of this club. If you are able to volunteer please do so.
- As of the date of the meeting TCRCC has 80 members
- Glen Pope discussed the Fun Fly event on June 18th. This is an event that should not be missed. The morning of the event will be practice with the actual event starting at 2:00 pm. The rules and categories for the event will be posted inside the clubhouse to the right when you walk in. There will be cash and raffle prizes.
- The TRUST Test was discussed and is a FAA requirement and a recommended test for all members the link is www.trustfaa.com. There was some question about whether this link was working properly. We will follow up on that link.
- We had a lengthy discussion regarding the condition of the lawnmowers and our mowing procedures. There's been a great deal of maintenance done on both mowers recently and there's a good chance that at least one of them will need to be replaced at the end of this season.
- It was suggested that we take donations from club members to help pay for the new lawnmower. Mike Goza volunteered to donate \$2000 towards a new mower. The challenge is on.
- A motion was made and approved by the membership to make the following modification to the bylaws. Under **4.0**Delinquent members; **4.1** a late fee of \$30 will be charged to individuals (that were members of the previous year) that have not paid their annual dues by February 28. Any member having financial/work/family/health issues can make an appeal to the board to pay dues without penalty.
- A motion was made to modify rule number 1. It is believed that the current rule makes the club responsible for enforcing the FAA number on our aircrafts and showing proof of the FAA trust test. This is not the responsibility of the club itself. We are looking at removing the highlighted portion of rule number 1.
 - All RC pilots, whether club member or guest, must be a current AMA member. They must also have the required FAA UAS registration on each of their aircraft as well as having passed the required FAA "TRUST" test and be in there and you are and you

prepared to show proof. Exception: student pilot flying with club AMA Intro Pilot Instructor under AMA introductory pilot program. This rule change will be voted on at the June monthly club meeting.

- The club members were reminded that we are required to have our FAA numbers on our aircrafts and our proof of trust test and FAA certificate of registration available if ask by any authorities. If authorities approach any of our members regarding the FAA requirements this is between the pilot and the FAA (not the club).
- It was suggested that a blog swap page get added to our website. This could be used by members to buy, sell and trade RC aircraft and equipment.

Meeting adjourned at 10:06.

Vince Hoechten President, Texas City Radio Control Club 713-705-6755 hvh6755@gmail.com